FOrRT WORTH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members
FROM: Council Member Beck, District 9
DATE: September 26, 2023

SUBJECT: Board, Commission and Committee Appointments and Reappointments

Request your consideration to re-appoint the following individuals to their respective boards with
terms effective September 26, 2023 and ending October 1, 2025.

Tom Hicks (2" Term) — Aviation Advisory Board

Eva Bonilla (2™ Term) — Park & Recreation Advisory Board
Daniel Villegas (2™ Term) — Community Development Council
Douglas Cooper (3™ Term) — Urban Design Commission
Andrea Garcia (2™ Term) — Library Advisory Board
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Request your consideration to re-appoint the following individuals to their respective boards with
terms effective September 26, 2023 and ending October 1, 2025.

1. Kathryn Duffy (1% Term) — Board of Adjustment — Commercial/Alliance Airport BOA
2. Corey Malone (1% Term) — Historic and Cultural Landmarks Commission
3. Wes Hoblit (1% Term) — Zoning Commission/Alliance Airport Zoning Commission

The respective applications are attached and resumes, if provided. The original copies will be
maintained in the City Secretary’s Office.

ELIZABETH BECK

Council Member District 9 % 200 Texas Street % Fort Worth, Texas 76102
(817) 392-8809




